R ROGERS LABS, INC.

3 L 4405 West 259" Terrace
Louisburg, KS 66053
Phone / Fax (913) 837-3214

November 13, 2014

Timco Engineering Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
Newberry, FL 32669

Applicant: Laird Technologies FCC ID: KQL-RMO024
11160 Thompson Avenue CORES number: 0006-3090-82
Lenexa, KS 66219

This will serve as a Class 1l Permissive Change approval for the above-mentioned FCC Identifier.
The differences between the originally approved radio and the modified radio are as follows:

The original equipment including printed circuit board and function remain identical to originally
authorized equipment. The function and use remain original equipment authorization. This change
addresses the addition of new style antenna for use with the system. The 2-dBi gain antenna, model:
INT01.07.0100C, has been tested with the module. The antenna change remains consistent with
47CFR and KDB 178919 regulations. There are no other changes to equipment.

Based on these changes, we have confirmed that the output power remains as originally certified.
Testing has been performed and documented in support that the design remains compliant with the
regulations.

Please notify us should you have any questions or require any further information.

Regards,

ot BRoseny

Scot Rogers
Rogers Labs, Inc.
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